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Nadioal Rqwpub ImulmiCm te* O i iA
Job.. Liader, M.C.
Chairom

Ted Manas
Executive Director Stme30, 1997

BEFORE THE FEERAL ELECTON COMIMISION

Friends for Jim McDermot Committee)

FEC ID) 1C00223073)

Friends of Jim McDermott Committee MUR #q67 9B -
FEC ID #C0023906l

Jerald E. Farley, Treasurer C3_

The National Republican Conigressional Committee ('wNRCCw),, by and througgh its
Executive Director, Ted Maness, brings this cmplin pursuant to 2 U. S.C. I 437g(aX 1). The
NRCC is located at 320 First Strec, S.BE.. Washtington, D.C. 20003.

The Friends for Jim McDermott Committee and Friends of Jim cenotCommittee
("McDermott Commite' are the principal cmagcmmtesOf Wahn mo w
Congressman James McDermott. The McDermott Commies violted 2 U.S.C.5
434(a)(2)(B)(i) by failing to file their mid-yea rports. These violation peim.

FedemI1 law requires principa capin mmitees for Cnemoimmsto Mie
periodc disclosuare r fxt 2 U.S. C. 1434. One amuk rqxms is the swstst whic
must be filed *no later tha July 31' of the non-elction yewr. 2 U.S.C. # 4340Na)(#). This
law is madtu.Cmagsmusanmddeliver ormail theirapowtbylI- r oacetifled
mail to mare their timely uweiL &C 11 C.P.AL 1OE.S(e).CaU Kad
hWs treasr keow this law, having Sd Mt vwy wpmt is 195 IWS,

W97. AD &otoMImmC m p WvIi Is a 31,t T. s
from ft he mon INakwater Cwhw~&mi is Towmvils (u matM .I~ e
from an Austrlia casino - 9ignd by Mr. Faey - assre t COa O c u

Comittesfili h ' bam mdsd ftm Towwsvll, (0, ebi i ~ *y

Wbher AV he% so~ ew Qmbu aw. aie

A* W3a Is. Pdmsh D/ i4isciomu omiso ftse W =Iu

pte as wisalsorequied by law. 2 U.SC #43W(.2) (1nsfx*, If j0
my~ ywe..u vrw" - &we Jaui"y 1, 1997- #* se ja),



and apparet failure to mail them reitrdor certified mail,, violates federalI law. Dhcue the
violations ame so clear-cut, and since it has enforced these laws against other committees in the
past, the Commission should require minimal resources to enforce this stute. Such a simpl
complaint should not fal victim to "prosecutorial discretion." Indeed, failure to enforce the law
in this case might embolden others to follow the McDermott Committee and break the law.

The Commission should enforce the law and demand that the McDermott Comi 1"tees (I)
belatedly file their reports, (2) make apprprate restitution for the two month delay and (3) prove
that the violations were not knowing and wfill The Commission should learn why Mr. Parley
carried the disclosure reports half way around the world when the Committees' recofihs and
computers are surely based in the United States. And the FEC should demand proof of the filed
Austmlia. mailing, such as a certified or registered mail certificate, to rule out wNillu
nonfeasance.

District of Columbia
Signed and swo ito before me this

-3 k3 jh day of 997

N NOTARY PUBlIC
My Commission expires:.

Repetfly Submitted,

Ted Maness, Executive Director
Nat 'l Republican Coup. Cam.

Net-!

Iky Can,,31,w.41 4,b19
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Wa - ton DC 20463

October So 1997

Ted Maness, Executive Director
National Republican CongressionalComte
320 First Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

RE. MUR 4673

Dear Mr. Manes:

This letteawkoowledges rceipt on Ocobero 2197, of your cmplain alleingpossibe
violations of the Federal Election Campg Act of 1971, u amended. The re Noffili(s) will be
notified of this opantwithin five business days.

You will be moified as soon the Federal Electon Commission tices &W acti on
your complaiat Should you rece*V MY I 'drion-l inuti in this monw, pkm inv it
to the Office of tie General CounseL Suchinft nnii-Am ugbe nalvizmd and i- o be t

to this number in all As= commmcnom For yw i-10 imn w lm usisW

Encioure
Noced-!-I

..... &L4L

,& (I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 8, 199

Charles M. Williams, Treasurer
Friends of Jim McDermott
710 9th Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 4678

Dear Mr. Williams:

The Federal Election Commissio received a cmaitwhic indicame tha Frends of
Jim Mc~Ermot C'Coamiftte") and you as teasurer, my have violaed the Federa lecfion
Campg Act of 197 1, as amended ("the Act*). A copy of the cmlitis mossd. We have

numbredthis matter MUR 4671. Please rekr to this numbor in all fture %^a Iq~MF e
Under the Act, you hav t&e 01ortun- t o deorein writq t a winm~ou

be taken against the Cosuite amd yO% a trmur. in this 10er Phm * uW' h & or
lega mterials wh"c you belie m ea ing ft Ciuis ysfUs
where app6 prate n -Mx0%&Md be uwlxs tide oath.m Y m w Va m"i be

adreedto the Uind Cied'wftfike, au~be atuita wlis S e sa~ of"
letter. If no remyponse is received! witin 15 days the Cm nismy I** 6a &Im basd
on the availabl inoro

Thismatrwi J' s~d~IuM mcedos 2 U1=C~

Camilmby ON f
such comse, and a ~~mc unto receiv my nlfla

c muications from ah m mie



U
If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219.3690. For yow

information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission'sposwsfrba~

Sincerely,

SupervisoiS AttorneCy
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
I1.
2.Prcds
3. Desgnation of CounselStemn

cc: Mwe Honoal Jim McDermott

& I

A"-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WasingonDC 20483

October 8, 1997

Jerald E. Farley, Treasurer
Friends of Jim McDermott
P0 Box 21786
Seattle, WA 98111

RE: N4IR 4678

Dear Mr. Farley:

The Federal Election Commisson, receved a complaint which indicates tha Frmds of
Jim McDermot(Committee") and you, a vrasuer, may have violatdh Fedeal Elacton
Campaign Act of 1971,9 a aeded, (Mth Act). A copy of the cmlitis enckosd. We lawe

N ~nmered ths matrMUR 4671. Pleae refr to this number in all future dooimlm
Under the Act, you hav t oprtuiito demonstrat in writ that so w imid

be takenagainst eComtewad you as um erindthis ter. Phee~urjvqk*alor
-) legal maerials which you believe we rekevu to the Commisgcas uaalysi oab 11F10

Where, a prft, shoul be.vltdauirob mrik-*- jj 4bs
addressd to the Oum Comend Ofce 3 b ~is Is& wl- 15 -w It*&d
letter. if nom reqam weis received within 15 days teCnnn my uk 0 1 soft bmd

ThIs a amd ba Ow vIAl 2 LUM
I 437(Xl21XA)Uk , .ub,~~

communications arm ft omiso



a .

cc: Mwe Honoable Jim McDertnott

Q4~

If you have any- questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3690. For -your
information, we have enclosed a bref desciption of the Commission's prcamme for handlng

Sincerely,

Enclosres

2. hProcedure
3. Deinto of Cone Statement

Al



October 27, 1907

Federal Election Commission
999 OF Street, N.W.
Washington DC 20463 U,

re MU 4678 I

Commissioer:

This letter is in response to your letter of October the 8th, 1997, which I received
on October the 15Sth, 1997. Today, October the 27th, 1997, 1 am writing this -eep n 1m
without legal counsel. I reserve the right to retain legM counsel.

I submnit herewith a copy of my letter to the Commnission doted October the 3od.
1997, which was mtw with an amnended filing of the July the 3slt, 1997, report. Vm
written, this letter explained thetrw mtne as they occurred. It w and is an
accurate exlaoton of thos circumsta-Ces.

Two additional piece of information are provided herein by thi Idlr I* update
that letter to the Commnission of Ocober the 3rd, 1997. Firat of a11, my bmse ce@u--ihil 1g
my Committe records and other personnal tems, arrived on Mondel, ~Ocber fts$k
1997, from Australia. On October the 9th, 1997, 1 sert to the C ommission mid So ft
State of Wuln gi m Pubic Dislosure Conmmission copies of Owie o10hii v uWm i % I
had mailed frm Townsvie. Qusens m rd, AusbWKa on July the 3slt 137. My espies
of the cin Ii repoutso@ aeinchuid in th boxes which I hoduhd o t Ao mmff es
the 71h, 1S?, *amin Slerie m@, Quen d, Audrile. Secondly since I go' -en u
them, Ihave ccle my arequeetto thebankforcopiesof dipohli.

sone 16"namm 1o d i oremde by W. Menes on bld of s

July bo SMLt IAW. mnatd afm aI omlon a am euis
alns dsfl lot 1m u r i In t~

Mc~endan Ocloberf Use3d, US?, 1 hav lIed smndefd repods&v an Os~ S

TbY. stua tow I*- marion by W. Menus I dli ad
dedaere apebt W my au ds ftoN'. As 610ed kv my

liter~ NS SQg tamIhad a ~so ""lo I IN,

ftpouito docorn ms*am~wif I coul condrua Use a poito.



Fimil. b~mI left the United States on July the 16611,1ISP, 1 dd nat
cormmuicde i any way about the filing of the repouts with Congressman MosemnoU
any memnber of his congressional staff, any person involved with Congressman

M~ermOwt' caMain cmmittIees or any other person. Typically. I do not. The
respnsiityto fie the reports Is mine and mine alone.

Should the Commision require other information, please let me know.

Respectfully,

radE arley, Treasurer
Friends for Jim M01cDermot
Friends of Jim McDerot
P 0 Box 21786
Seattle
Washington 98111 -3785
208-723-4477
206-722-4477 FAX



Odobw 3, 199

Federe Eledlon Commission
999 T' Strei N.W.
Wasington DC 20463

Commissionere:

I wnthe TpsaarsrFiend for Jim McDermwt andw redJim Mumw

Two days ao. bsica4 of teepone message from a r~eptr I Isuis l me
Commission has notreceive my fing dff VieJy the 31st. 1997. M4WYew ftpp*tM
Friendls for Jim McDaremu wl FNds d Jim Mc)wvmft I have not reelsi
Idsr or cemwunci of any Wid from Vie Commission or Vie Co~mmiinalesub,
inormug me of Vile sibidln, so, urMU I received Vhis message, I did no hwOdm
reporten idbeenreceilvedby Vie Commission. The respar-ebilty tefil "
Ieportes erately mn.The oppsaru t faihire of the report I fild i July, 137, hrinm
Commsss, tonrec Vie Commission is erdkel my responslblty. I enecim ben
an wnanded fing fortme Comibs. - beleve Vi meCommision dmNv
014"p8and o O h =ie MEauis i Vil ngis mad.

Due tofme pmd lesiness repomfbtldes, I ws wul to
report before I h a to ae Me LAbh Stiss on Jul Me Ift =u a
Mew Zedend. Tde ft wa pbimlly tioup no rid ir a NemON L
as e my record aI* M ammeudeadlme. We avd hi Melbourne

myI "ko"w I I oilr ImI
a I ̂ Ndbft S u M ft. uuuer GW ft

Muid n~ wymagel. bsemiW dunwima~ldon"Wdiwft
fM"*i*vwKt I4. boo*e AseLo. tefme -1d

''I '.- 41

WINS,



account for an unexpeded delay In delivery. Howver, when the boxes did not mnve by
the end of that first week of September, I attempted to contacd the Hotel concles fe
find out if there were problems. I made at least three and possibly more Ineatol
telephne cells to the Hotel. Each time, I wes assured, by the person to wham Iee
that he would look Into the matter and get back to me that very day. Only the IMat s
on September the 19th, 1997, did this in fad occur. On that day, I wee Informed V as
Hotel mal oom had not shi1pped my boxes by expres mil. Instead, the Hoel hMd
shipped themn by 6economy marl-the term the Hotel stf person used.- He hrtorme m
that the boxes would arrive not In 3 weeks but in 10 to 12 or 14 weeks. In eossnce, I hid
been told the mall service for which I paid would ensure delivery near the end of Aupat
but actual delivery wll probably not occur until the end of October or sometimne in
November. The Hotel staff had misepresented the kind of mail service for wihI had
pai or they did not know what they were doing. I have not been able to determine
which.

When, I learned from the reporter's telephone message tha the Commosslon
had not yet receivd the reports I mailed from Australia, I began to attempt to conuifol
new reports using whatever records I can obtain here in Seattle. I have askeid the bs*
of record to provide me with microfiche copies of the all deposits. Since Itook my

coisof cotiuo checks with me to Australia, and thm copies are In the bins v&
'..aqlO my other records, the benk will be the only other source. The bank has ol me Odi

will take severa days to get these microfiche copies. When I get thoe miro
cpeI will be able to make any necessary cani ianios to the filings which we Mt ib

thsletter. The reports filed with this letter are accrate to the bat of my k-dns and
baet.

I wmnt the Commissiont and all other persons to know that I and I alone m
responisibl for ti situation. I beer full responsibility for what has happened. PAl~e

the Congressman nor anyimembers of his staff has in any way coniute to V
problem and neither the Congressmnan nor any member of his staf has any Iu n
for my failure to ensure that the reports I filed in Australi adijily got the C u
In fact. I have not talkedo to the Congressman nor to any member of his etoff
aftons of the Ue atwhI hwrithis letter. V

I emn sonvy tha a failure, of XKdVnert on my put his cwssd oft
ocar I em sorry that I have put the Commission in a dilfiut situatoL n.h ,

an modsory theIlmay have placedthe Coqen na ndimft*
oftwilon. He has reie a nwm and given me his bust He is a good m
m I enmey sorr 00 I hOwe fele ln.

MV ft wU pumfte Vms. ellieyramo scod
Audrlle or when to M bme me the-l ldie copies, I vA
will vthis leffer as meseary ard enswm the aowy of the finigs as
11(a)(l and al poltcal mdcf mlttses- -onine 11(c).

Friend for Am Miems-
FieIN of JIusM~e
P0 W2178

2067234477
20-72477FM
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMINCTON. D.C. 2046) '

Jerald E. Farley. Treasur
Friends for Jim McDermott
P.O. Box 21786
ScatieWA 98111

Identification Number.

Reference:

OCT 10U
PibI UdscsCom missicn

%jW -3 Of

C00223073

October Quarterly Report (&/29/96-9/30196)

Dear Mr. Farlcy:

This letter is prompted by the Cm Isson$s prelimnr review Of the repacts)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain orntoacontined
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

--Line 213 Column A, of the Detailed Summary Pagp disclosu SO inode
disbunements. Schedule B sp-potg Line 21 ihtems $9,315.76 in

dibuseens.Please corre this discre an d f&l an -- ~
you repon(s). (I1I CFR51 I04-3(b))

A written response or an ammdmcuw to yawt ouigna repsta) ouesg
Pobems) should be filed with the Federal Electim Comumiuinwti b (195&
of the daue of this letter. If you ned aORs pu.ha s
tollAi wnber, (800) 424-9530. My loaluxd 021POWOU..

T~ayL1

hPsssAubiM447
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FDRAL ELECTION COMMION % .
999 EStreet .WF D i

Wahiton, D.C. 20463FE

FIRST GENECRAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ~ ~ lIJ
MUR: 4678
DATE COMPLAINT FILED: Octobe 2,1997
DATE OF NOTIFICATION: October 8, 1997
DAT'E ACTIVATED: November 17,1997

STAFF MEMBERS: Karnau Philbert
Eric Brown

COMPLAINANT:

RESPONDENTS:

RELEVANT STATUTES:

Ted Maness, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee

Friends for Jim McDermott and
Jerald E. Farley, Treasurer

Friends of Jim McDermott and
Charles M. Williams, Treasurer

2 U.S.C. §434(a)
2 U.S.C. §439(a)
I1I C.F.R. § 108.5

N ITER.NAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC Disclosur Reports

FEDRAL AGENCIES CHCE: None

flis saw was generatd by a signed and sworn cmlitfiled on (

14MOMMEiswodi Dhsctor of the NatioumiRpbia Canraim

Jiaf acsnt' prk0 Cap*

P"Y9 U - tiinf (t "Principa Commim



committee, Friends of Jim McDermott and Charles M. Williams, as treasurer (the "Authorized

Committee").

Jim McDermott won the 1994 General Election in Washington's Seventh conresina

District with 75% of the vote and won the 1996 General Election with 8 1% of the vote.

The complaint alleges that each committee failed to file its 1997 Mid-Year Report with

the Commission and the appropriate State office and that Respondents' failure to send the reports

by registered or certified mail or band deliver them violates the Act and Commission

regulations.' The complaint also alleges that neither committee filed a 1996 Year End Report

with the Washington State Public Disclosure Commission. The complaint request that the

Commission demand that the committees file the reports, that they make appropridate restitution

for the filing delay, and that they prove the violations were not knowing and willful.

N B. The Response

On October 31, 1997, Jerald E. Farley, treasurer of the Principal Commitee, ro~~ddto

the cmliton behalf of both committees. 2Regading the 1997 Mid-Year Raut, I& Finle

claims that he left the United Stae on July 16, 1997, for a trip to Australi and Now Zem11,

t1aking with him allofthesporigdouet from which he couldcabg

wits than Muy 31, 1997, he FAXed a sig now~ to the MENi m

m dii he 1997 Mid-Year Report Th note was placed on the publicmu

included with the complaint The note states, "FEC Form 3 for each

Teflsnu Soft omp~ft~semt Coualtear ispliha p.-w1blbm -W
~ b4~u tyes f .ll ~lvuyhchi &wv do. ftl

Thieb., thai is so Vkioen for hfaii to urn my pmwiwww meos of dlimey.



03
Year Reports and amended FEC Form 3 for (1) October Quarterly; (2) 1 2-Pre-Genr; and (3)

30-Day Post-General have been mailed from Townsville, Queensland, Australia on this day."3

The Commission received the note by FAX on July 3 1, and by mail on August 12, 1997.

Before leaving Australia, Mr. Farley shipped the reports and supporting documentation

with other items back to the United States on August 7. On August 22, Mr. Parley arrived beck

in the United States. Mr. Farley filed the 1997 Mid-Year Reports for the committees on

October 3, 1997, after a reporter informed him that the reports were not filed.

After the boxes containing the original documents arrived in the U.S. after a shipping

delay, Mr. Farley filed the originals with the Commission and the Washington Stae Public

Disclosure Commission. The reports were originally signed and dated July 30, 19974 and were

re-signed and dated on October 9, 1997.

'TheFAX b inutr a ~ mard mp. Thetypd darn heFAXiu uly31,1*7.

* Qmin evai s Amli s 16 bowi Aed of Washigton DC.



a 4w

Mo~b=, an ft F. ma ami Alyuia W~c 1.,4

.... ------ ..
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I ' 4X K Iky IkyDIA tk IIT 0CI) -

1. Find reason to believe that Friends for Jim McDermnott and Jerald E. Finley, as
traueviolated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(aX2XAXi), 434(aX2XAXiii) 434(aX(2XBfi)

434(aX2Xii), and 439(a).

2. Enter into concIo prior to a fdngof probable came to believe wit
Friend for Jim McDenmott and Jerald F. Farley, a tresuer

3. Appov ta attached Factual aid LglAmlyiaC* i~w
A pemonin ad &he:5 arot kner.

BY:oi c

iC.onao

IV.

4/4%w -16 Iw



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Friends For Jim McDermott and
Jerald E. Farley, Treasurer;

Friends of Jim McDermott and
Charles M. Williams.

MUR 4678

AMENDED CERTIFICATIN

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Comission, do hereby certify that on February 13, 1998, the

Commrission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 4678:

1. Find reason to believe that Friends for Jim
McDermott and Jerald E. Farley, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §S 434 (a) (2) (A) (i),
434 (a) (2) (A) (iii), 434 (a) (2) (B) (i),
434(a) (2) (B) (ii), and 439(a) .

2. Enter into conciliation prior to a fidg -A4
probable cause to believe with Friends ft
Jim McDermott and Jerald E. Farley,
treasurer.

3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis*-
Conciliation Agreement, and the approia
letter, as recolmmended in the General
Counsel 's Report dated February 9, 19S.o"

(Co-4 
7-

I

00



Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 4678
February 13, 1998

Page 2

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Secretary of the Commnission

Received in the Secretariat: Mon., Feb. 09, 1998 2:55 p.m.
Circulated to the Commiission: Tues., Feb. 10, 1998 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Fri., Feb. 13, 1998 4:00 p.m.

1 rd

'.4

cO -3J4
Dafel

so



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIINCTON.DC. 20*63

February 23, 19W

braid L Fudey, Treasmr
rNads for ii. McDerw

P. 0. Box 21736
SestdtleWA 91111I

RE: MUR 4678
Friends for Jim McDermot md
Jerald E. Farley, as terzu

Dew Mr. Farley:

On October It,1997, t&e Federal Election Commisson notified FMends 1 Jim
Mcmot(wCommitte") mad you, a uresurer, of a complaint alleging viI -961gdin= of IN!tain

setosof t Federa Mletion Campaign Act of 197 1, as amended ("the Act") A c~y ofdth
complainw wa Cfr lred, to you at that time.

Upon fixhe re view of th llgtin contie in the complaint, the C 41~o

Mnuuy 13, 1991, fimad tla 6=m is reao to believe Friends for ri I c mdY0%U.a
a ,- 1r vioed 2 U.S.C if 434(a)X2XAXi), 434(aX2XAXiii*), 434(aX(2)(B)W,)

44( )CMIi md 439(4) roum of the Act. The Factual and LeAld Aadyuh% vM&
h~ abass IvtheC~lds Sxtigais attached for your if o..

you ay sudua my factWa or legal materials that you believe we iist
~~~~~f mmi a fft ~ mate. Please submit such materias Af

.. j3 as .ecp of this letter. Where prgu

b*I~iI w of this mater, t oIss
A~~*It~Si Pop i~d lawards reahing a conclation _

~~piorto a ciprbeblecauseto believe. Enclosd is a e .
ddm Cmbik wh I= qpiovcd in setlMen t Of thi m~~e.

asgissulOM ,leS ign and return it, along wih
-i Ott sohat conciliation negotialtions, pri" ao

0041"66 t a-ma of 0daysyou should rqm



If you invad to be amersellted by counsel in this mter, plus. advise do m~j
by omeing ROw enclosed form stat the nun., Wdreas, ad I II IepFh -F "mb~w 

co~usI, nd wkx2 on&h =ois 10 receiv, My --bMeIciommAoters

Ths mater will remain c onfi dential in mec or da-- with 2 U.S.C. ft437ga)(4)(8) a
437g(xX I2XA) unless you notify the Cou Isuon writing tdud you wink ii. ma to be
public.

Nf you havw any questions or sgetosfor changes in the agrsu14 or if you wish to
arrange a mengin connection with a mutuially satisfactry nc ilainaremti.
contact Eric Brownm, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens

Dignto of Counsel Form
Factuial and Lega Analysis

cc: The Horuncabl e Jains McDermott

4.



FEDEZRAL ELECTON COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

mESPMETS: MUL: 4673

Friends for ru Mdcomnot and

Jerald E. Farlcy, as U=eaurer

This matter was generated by a signed and sworn complaint filed on October 2,19W by

Ted Maness,, Executive Director of the National Republican Congressor nalCmmttee, allg

late-filed reports by Representative Jim McDermott's principal campg com amittee, Friens for

Jim McDermott and Jald E. Farley, as treasurer (the "Committee"), and an -audCr1iz-'

committee, Friends of Jim McDermott and Charles M. Williams as treaurer.

U1. FACUAL AND ILEG AL ADIALSTS

A. Appicable Law

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,v as amended (the "Act")6 requiresd mihiTI

other than an election year, a principal camain mmittee's, tesoer "1 6Kb by so low 6

July 3 1,j a repor covering the Period bgnigJanuary I and ending on June 30. 2 U.C

j434(aX(2)(BXi). The treasurer slIalso file a repor coverith doeond bW t~

lawr tm Jnmy 31 of di lo in Bama yew. 2 U.S.C. I 4W4a)(1)(U

In an election year, the Act requires the treasurer of a principal cnag u~t

file a pre-primary report, due n late than the twelfth day before the sbininy *A& tIC

j 434(aX(2XAXi). Additionally, the treasurer shll file quarterly repol 00 1MW #W*

Mitenh day afker the laM day of each quarter, and the last qumk*l reat *

, a MUMMA



00 ~2

covers the period ending on December 31 and must be Mald by no laer than Jnuary 31 of the

following calendar yew. 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(XAXiiU).

TMw Act requires tha a copy of ech ashorized comite' roddat b*MadWvft

the Secretary of State of the State in which the candlidate seeks election 2 U.S.C. I 439(aXl)6

(2XB). Copies of reports required to be filed with the State shall be filed with the Stat at the

same time as the original report is filed. I11 C.F.R. 108.5.

Section 432(f) of the Act requires that auhrzdcommittees file their reports with the

cn idaes principal campaign committee and that the principal capg0 omte hl

receive, compile, and file such reports in acodnewith the Act The principal cmuu

(N committee files these reports along with its own reports with the Comsind am the ap lie

State officer. Md

B. Facts

During the 1995-1996 election cycle and the 1997-1998 election cycle to date, ti

Commtteefild to timely file six reports requred by the Act The 1995 MidYea RVpest

due on July 31, 195. T7he Committee filed this repof on September 11, 1995,42 doys W

dislosng ombnedreceipts of S49,454 and diuemet of $21,745.1

TMe 195 Year Bid Report w da on Juauy 3 1, 199 Th C m dSU

reot.Febrpip 21,1996,21 days Ile, dicoigcobndrcipts S3

disbruemntsOf $10,0O52. The Washington State PublicDilsueC unsmn ba

coM of th Commitees 1995 Year End Report on Februay 20,1996.

Itopsecoin~sA ecespt md db-u M1 constitate ibs activity otbod 6*;rc~



3

The 1996 October Quarterly Report was due on October 15. 1996. Tb. C~m A w ie

this report on October 30,1996, 15 days laAe dicoinoobne eepts of $429md

disbursement of $18,286.

The 1996 12 Day Pr.OGeaerl Report was due on October 24, 1996. Mw C-~m

filed this report on October 30, 1996, 6 days lae, disclosing comned- recipt of 10,797 mad

disbursements of $27,457. The Washington State Public Disclosure ComMiN received a

copy of the Committee's 1996 12 Day Report on October 24, 1996.

The 1996 Year End Report was due January 31, 1997. Tb.m omnie elied d& report

on February 25,1997,25 days late, disclosing no receipts and combined Idkldemums of $673.

C>, Daew Washington State Public Disclosuem miso received a copy of do. Co-'s 1996

Year End Report on February 21, 1997.

The 1997 Mid-Year Report was due on July 3 1, 1997. TMw Ciu fileMd Us sepat

on October 3, 1997,.64 days late, disclosing QMbined receipts Of $54,89 Md siiao(

$21,773. The Washington State Public D 1eor Comsso als rceveda te

Commites 1997 MidYear Report on October 39,1997.

Daund on die ft I'going, thee is Pmaso to believ tdot Fdrmb OxJi

~B Fnle, a einerviolatdZUS.C. fl434()(2)(A)ft)

434(aX(2X),() 434(aX(2XBXii) ad 439(a)?

Pasdm stag"vuy, mehudhi fhu d=. maiL I I CJL 104S) Thsu
~~Sdshvuy.
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DwSir
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINTON D)C 2043

March 25, 1998

Bill Dubay, Treasure
Friends for Jim McDermott
P.O0. Box 21786
Seattle, WA 98111

RE: MUR 4678
Fniends for Jim M~m nBill Dubay, as treasawr

Dear Mr. Dubay:

On February 23, 1991, Friends for jim McDennott and its trauw (th0, ~ g
was notifid that the Federa Elecio Comm ission detenniued to enter it gg~ ~drc~towai rea hing con jlj~ grwn in sttlem ent of tis ma eri k to ar r6 oprob~ c useto elive.On tha same date the Com mittee was gemt a c a i~~~~offered by the Comnissm in seenan of this matter.

Polbim e Jmed lo awij nada entered into prior to a ___gow
IUJV&WPwd oro~auotioC m aheog Ma I- v Dewi o V" f 4M #*h Office will consider dma

show y"s bm w 
AM&pes 

oaatma 2~I 9~

Eric s. Brows



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20*63

VIA FACSIMILE AND IRTCASMAIL

(202) 434-1690

April 14, 1998

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.
Christine Neville, Esq.
Perkins Coie LLP
607 Fourteth St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-2011

RE: MUR 4678
Friends for Jim McDermott ond
Bill Dubay, as treasr

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Neville:

On March 23, 1998, Wsu Office nhed Fflaw for JimMciU d,-
tase (the "CbmuiftSes") due tad=. ta Office fwid a yupalm Diu s~ W

February 23, 1993 1rpoe PUMPliio apei wudi five days,%
conciliation would Pe . umd va woul pmewsd to t mo sup g qft%
process-

Ina 0dbmui1*

told har thot, puruuut to fte MarchZ 2t emindr etr sw 1 teC.I e-
requested within five days 0M Apil 3, Ws Nevill hA a sa

neddtotakto M the Coime pWnAratof twn mi dw sdwvo .&~
Monday, April 6.



ROMP . Simi, E4
Chriet. NwU Req.
Pop 2

As of today, we hav not been provided with a formal response to the Cmiso'
Prop~osed agreemet Therefore unless a response is received by the close of business on
Apri 161,1993, this Office will conclude that your clients no longer intend to enage in pre-
probable caus conciliation and this Office will proceed to the next stage of the en om
process.

Sincerely,

4%
Eric S. Brown
Paralegal Specialist

A

~1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 0 O)ISSION

In the Matter of SZ3ETAIAT0 h

Friends for Jim McDermott and ) MUM468 Ai3 l D
Bill Dubay, as treasurer S8)11

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On February 13, 1998, the Commission found reason to believe that Friends for Jim

McDermott and Jerald E. Farlcy,' as treasurer, (the "Committee") violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(aX2X(AXi), 434(aX(2XAXiii), 434(aX2X(BXi), 434(aX2X(B)ii), and 439(a) by failing to

timely file six reports: the 1995 Mid-Year Report, 1995 Yea End Report, 1996 October

Quarterly Report, 1996 12 Day Pre-General Report, the 1996 Year End Report, and the 1997

Mid-Year Report. The Commission also offered the Committee pre-probable cause conciliation.

On February 23, 1998, this Office sent the reason-to-believe notice and the Commission's

pre-probable cause conciliation offer to the Committee. After not receiving a response, on

March 25, 1998, shortly before the end of the thirty day period for pre-probable cause

conciliation, this Office notified the Committee that unless a response was received wihnfive

days, the pre-probable cause conciliation period would be considered tcrmhutind utis Office

would proceed to the next stageof the enocment proce.wAtah4n 1. MTh$e .*,

Cou~m dsi~med owudk wto informed *his Office by epb E hsgm

wished to settle the matter and that a fonnal response would be forthcoming. In a I Ielq, 6bro1ne

mesag on April 3, a repretatve of counsel 9s office informed this Office do do wadd #

on or after April 6 with the statu of her response. This Office did not ree a a* fwh,

'On March 5,199M, Mrends for im McDennM fild -Amended Stgmn of zrml ~



* -2-1

On April 14, 1998, this Office informed the Committee that unless a response Wu

received by the close of business on April 16, 1998, this Office would conclude that the

Committee no longer intended to engage in pre-probable cause conciliation . AttachJwmen 2. No

response was received. Therefore, this Office is moving on to the next stage of the enforcement

process.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date >1BY: LosLre
Associt General Counsel

Attachments
1. OGC Letter dated March 25, 1998
2. OGC Letter dated April 149,1998

Staff Assigned: Kamau Philbert
Eric Brown



bZSECRtETARA

IFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 4

WASH NC70 . D. W%3A pr il 28, 1998

CERTFIED MAIL

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.
Christine Neville, Esq.
Perkins Coie LLP
607 Fourteenth St, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-2011

RE: MUR 4671
Friends for Jim 1cD m moa md
Bill Dubsy, ws trawmr

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Neville:

Based on a copamfiled with the Federal Elecio oion n sOdebw 2o 197
the Commission, on Februuy 13, 1991, fomd dii dim was reasn to bud su AlI ifb r Jim
McDermott and its tem~w te0~ I viomd 2 US.C. ff434(a)(2)A)(l)
434(aX2XAXWi) 434(aX(2X(BXI 434(aX(2X), ud 439(&)6 Mi n 0d toow p

neotatos rirto a fieftn of prhmi t dwe. hnVa tyw dfr* u
this offer, this Office las m ie ant I* din a"

After wonsuing anl ase wv m aab to as
Counsel is ftqin p"un n ~ ~ b
violation haw 6900

911. -omdul 7
SuMitted for yw vew as ftowl(d .p.. .. .. .. .
factual issues of the =we W IS days aofe o* of dMm not%%

Secretary~~=O ofdeC1( ~4 ~ poldb) 90f
and replying to die twidwf w Como& (Th*. o

fora~edto die OM..m *f di (3suuCuuu pwdML) Mh
a"y brief whic you aq M".** eim
vot of whether to I bto *



9 U
Robat F. Baw, Esq.
Christine Neville, Esq.
Page 2

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days, you may submit a writte
request for an extension of time. All requests for extensions of tim must be submitted in writing
five days prior to the due date, and good cause must be demosrtd In addition, the Office of
the General Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days. A finding of probable
cause to believe requires that the Office of the General Counsel attemp for a perio of no les
than 30, but not more than 90 days, to settle this matter through a conciliationape n.

Should you have any qusinplease contact Eric Brown, the staff memaber assigned to
this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
Brief

W~



U U
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECFON COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 4678

Friends for Jim McDermott and)
Bill Dubay, as treasurer)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

1. STATEMN OF H AS

This matter was generated by a signed and sworn complaint filed on October 2, 1997 by

Ted Maness, Executive Director of the National Republican Congressional Committee, afteing

latefiled reports by Representatfive Jim McDermott's principal campaign commifte, Friends fir

Jim McDermott and its ftrasurer (the "Commnittee"), and an auhrzdcommnite, Friends of

Jim McDermott and Charles M. Williams, as treasurer. The Commission found reaswn to believe

that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(aX2XAXi), 434(aX2XAXiii-), 434(aX(2XB),

434(aX2)(B)(ii) and 439(a).' In this brief, the General Counsel sets forth the lega md fotmi

isusin this matter, and provides a reomnaiooeadng whether thee a is b b -

to belieweaviobdton has occumed.So I1I C.F.R. I 11.16(a).

IU11w sa Election Commip Act of 1971, wa ndnd On *Ad'%

-d dm obW= ymw, a pihelmm cinupsi ---s' 0*eww Ale

July 31, a reotcovering the period be"ming January 1 and ending on Amn 30. 2 USC.

* 434(aX(2X(B~i). Mwh treasurer shall also file a report covering dhe secr o t*$ s

low hm Jauy 31 of the followin calendar yew. 2 U.S.C. I 434(aX)(IE).

At to dome of te actvity md the Coummiou's thdi~p Jeral F. Farb war &ftws in
U" so 19 ase Commifte amm"d it &t~meo Of OplIso awof



# 2 U
In an election year, the Act requires the treasurer of a principal camtpFin coIsst

file a pre-primary report, due no later than the twelfth day before the primairy election. 2 ULC

§ 434(aX2XAXi). Additionally, the treasurer shall file quarterly reports no la then tdo

fifteenth day after the last day of each quarter, and the last quarterly report for the electioncm

covers the period ending on December 31 and must be filed by no la than January 31 of the

foMowing calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 434(aX2XAXiii).

The Act requires that a copy of each authorized committee's required repor be MWie with

the Secretary of State of the State in which the candidate seeks election. 2 U.S.C. f 439(aXl),

(2)XB). Copies of reports required to be filed with the State shall be filed with the Swe at the

samie timne as the original report is filed. I11 C.F.R. § 108.5.

Section 432(f) of the Act requires that authorized committees file their reports with im

canidtes principal campaign committee and that the principal campaignNl omite dw

receive, comipile, and file such reports in acodnewith the Act The pirincip al c o

oiuttefiles teereports along with its own reports with the Commimio dw .

stole officer. 1

IM TARzFAa
IM 19599 eleWm cycle md the 1997-1996 d*W

(~Uee hi o timel file six reports require by the Act 71e 199 M INE

dupe. July 31, 1995. Th Cmite filed this repwo I Isembe 11ift42

d Blmn Combined receipts of $49,454 and dsweuMuca of $21,745?

"m Thus A mm Me rcipt MW ibreet constiutc de activity of bosh des0-



The 1995 Year End Report was due on Jawy 31, 1996. Mwe Committe fiehs

report on February 21,1996,21 days late, discosin conmbined receipts of $31,929 md

disbursements of $10,052. The Wasington StatPublic Diclosure- Comm is mesived a

copy of the Committee's 1995 Year End Report on Februay 20,1996.

The 1996 October Quarterly Report was due on October 15,1996. The Comie filed

this report on October 30, 1996, 15 days late, dslincobedreceipts of $4,290 ad

disbursements of $13,286.

The 1996 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 24,1996. Tha Cosunitte

filed this report on October 30,1996,6 days late, discosn com I recept of $1 0,97 ad

disbursements of $27,457. The Washngon State Public Disclosue Comisio rceivda

copy of the Committee's 1996 12 Day Report on October 24, 1996.

The 1996 Year End Rieport was due Januay 31, 1997. The Cmieefile Us rport

on February 25, 1997, 25 days ltdsoino receips and d$bndiuai 1678.

The WashngOn Stal Public Dioam.Connsk reavie a cop, offth. m ' 9

Year End Report on Febuary 21, 1997.

Mwe 1997 M&iYw Rputuiwas a 31, 1997. Its

as0- 0 1u 3199764 *0 ian~u~

$21,773. The Wed, q 11 SW ulcDals

Comitees 1997 MiS-Year Reprsta. Oterw 3,1997.

IV.

Raedw ah s . eiai 6

that by failing to timely file the sbova eeeae reports, Fris for iM- ; 4



I I
Dubay, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(aX2XAXi), 434(aX2XAXiii), 434(aX2XBfl)t

434(aX2X(BXii) and 439(a). Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commiulon fnd

probable cause to believe that Friends for Jim McDermott and Bill Dubay, as treasure, violated

2 U.S.C. §§ 434(aX2XAXi), 434(aX2XAXiii), 434(aX2)(BXi), 434(aX2X(BXii) and 439(a).

IIL GEEA UNE9 W M EDT N

Find probable cause to believe that Friends for Jim McDermott and Bill Dubay, a

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(aX2XAXi), 434(aX2XAXiii), 434(aX2X(BXi),, 434(aX2X)(i)

and 439(a).



PERMNS COlE w'P
607 FourmT STREET, N.W -WA914GroN. D.C. 20005-2011I,

TELEPI4ON 202 628-6600 FACSIMILE, 202 434-1690 .e=-

May 22, 1998

Lawrence Noble, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
6th Floor
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 4678
Friends for Jim McDermott

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter is in response to your letter of April 28, 1998in which you ofter Cr
Friends for Jim McDermott ("the Committee) the opportunity to file a brief ~~
responding to the issues of the above reeene Matter Under Review and to the 1"0
General Counsel's brief. 4

T7he Commitee's positio has not changed since our letter of April 16* lw1
Eric Brown of your office. Ecoeplease find a copy of our April 6dh WKr,
which Mr. Brown reprt did no reach your ofie when we oiiml ~k iqi
our facsimile transmission report.

In our April 16 letter we tad,"the Cm ttedoes mndym
fact in this case. The wafti &n ae wsaff -- Au-n.0

logisticaI aopisis aw so I' e x 11

MicDazm basesm s
t coext of an ohr Ise ekW~rfc fcm

As you can see fr aoure leveir, t Com %vewuld lik a -1
and save allpots betfoe of - - biwa foniedbfiet



May 229 1998
Page 2

Please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience about this maitter.

Very t~ly yours,

l 0ert F. Bauer
Counsel to Friends for Jim McDermott



PRINT TIM~E 04/16 098 17:28

D- F ILE START mmE
No. No. TIME
00 466 0418 17:28 TX

000 POSSIBLE ERRCALL REMIOTE

~k 0T3 DC. "3

** i-* TW9I1ISSION ~RTR

ID: PERK(INS & CduE

L&AT IGN

919393

S..

STORE TX
PG PM
2 0

TOTAL
T111E
00'000 1-48

REM. REAY
COPY OWNo

ComaL

PERmN C1N1 -uMR " WASHINGTON, D.C.
FAX NUMBER: (202) 434-1690

IF Tamn AMR PROZ WrITHN TRANSWSION, PLRS CAI

003) 6264U

U..-

E4. ~

Fm. ft 21AMz

aOlda

ads

mesa

4116.
77



PERKNS COlE up
607 FouRTmmm Siaw, N W -WAHOowN. D.C. 200OS-2011

Ttum~oftI 20 626-6600. FAcUMILE: 202 434-1690

April 16, 1998

Mr. Eric S. Brown
Paralegal Specialist
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street; N.W.
Wasigon, DC 20463

Re: MUR 4678
Friends for JAm McDermott

Dear Mr. Brown:

On behalf of my client, Friends for Jim McDermott, I am writing coancerning
the above referenced Matter Under Review.

The Com -mittee does no dipuethe basic facts in this cue. ThMw olm
arose due to staff conion,- inavetagerors and loitia cop;A"ias Ihbt the
Committee has a new beasmer and measu-es have been 10m s t tes
circustnces will not reoccu. CouipeSu Mcemo as a weu -15,
and we believe this inci~meed to be put the conext of=a ofthuwt d
ten-year record ofcopine

The Co~ wodi W& nowl Us womnsw If
to t&e Cm sso.Please feel An to coW me at yw ais csms

Veray ymus

Condto Friftds for Jm k~s



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*63

May 28, 1998

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM 
C

TO: OGO Docket

FROM: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check fr-om Frkads for Jim Dertt ccnumber 2005, dated May 22, 1996, for the amount, f0I0*0. Athe check and any correspnec isbigfrwre.PeaeIdctwhich a account the funds should be deposited. and pcthe MUR/Camnumber and name associated with the dpst

TO: Rosa E. Swinton LseD rwAccounting Technician D.brsn 11tDrwni~

FROM: OGC Docket

SUBJECT: Disposition of Fundse Recroile

Budget Cleating Accoun fOOC$ 95P3S7. 16
Civil PenaltiesA~t 95- 1099.160

Other:



PERKINS COlE up
607 FOURTEENTH STREET. N.W -WAS14INGTON. D.C. 20005-2011

Ttl I FPHON 202 628-6600- FACSIMILE: 202 434-1690

June 11, 1998

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. Eric S. Brown
Paralegal Specialist
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 4678
Friends for Jim McDermott

Dear Mr. Brown:

On behalf of my client, Friends for Jim McDermott, I am enloin aigned
Conciliation Agreement which was sent to your office via facsimile on June 10, 1998.

The Committee will forward the remaining payment to your office in the near
future.

If you have any qusinplease do not hesitate to conta me.

V try Yoms

Robeut F. Baaaer
Counsel to Friends for Juntw' ao"

RFB:ccn

&RO3WAGIL 11DA"L O SI



June 15, 1998

Federal Elections Commission
999 ESt., NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: Account No. C00223073

Ladies and Gentlemen:

- Enclosed is our check #205 in the amount Of five hundred dollar ($500) in peymet Of
- additional fine.

Yours truly,

Campaign Treasre



40



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 23

June 22, 1998

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

OC Docket

Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Rcie

We recently received a check from Frbend fmr Jim Me Dsvrtt . check
number 2025, dated June 15, 1995 for the amount of , 500.00. A coyof
the check and any correspndnc is being~r fWoraded Please indicateWo
which a account the funds should be depted c-Aand give the MUR/Cas
number and name associated with the deposit.

TO: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

PROM:4, OC Docket

SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Re-ceived

-- lifesilre toA* j rl,

Cs undw is
"Mm mcnArma-tt-111111-C - !indicated below.

Budget 1 1 1-ro-I p, A'dicotnitqW - p0chV iI i ?5

-Civil Penalties Ac"-n, 95-1099.160

~' ,~

U) *A~- 1&i

gloom*Other.

Ill% Alm



FEIDE~E
comki!'sLsf

SECRE7 IR.
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTI ON COMMISSION 1gIw j

In the Matter of)
) MUR 4678

Friends for Jim McDermott and)
Bill Dubay, as treasurer)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKCRQUN

This matter was generated by a signed and sworn complaint filed on October 2, 1997 by

Ted Maness, Executive Director of the National Republican Congressional Committee allgin

late-filed reports by Representative Jim McDermott's principal campaign committee, Friends for

Jim McDermott and its treasurer (the "Committee"), and an authorized committee, Friends of

Jim McDermott and Charles M. Williams, as treasurer. On February 13, 1998, the Commission

found reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(aX2XAXi),

434(aX2XA)(iii), 434(aX2)(B)(i), 434aX2X(BXii) and 439(a).? The Commnission also offernd to

enter into pie-probable caus conciliation with the Committee.

After no response to the Cm issons offer was received, this Office noKiold comd by

letter dated April 14, 1998 that we would consider pro-probble come o .dlisg~

0 pin M wa st received by &he clof obuwaein Apdl 16.,19M6. Aft

sa received, tdas Office mitifiud te Cdonuk twe would moe wt

of the enfrcemnt process. Sm General Counse's Report dated April 22, 19W6 OnAptR26,

At ft t*. a(&*so& cv w d the Ciam.s fal~Sa .F~yw w n
On Much 5, 1991, the Commilts mumdsd t tftn of Orsmr0c MVi li~ -~



this Office provided to the Committee a General Counsel's Brief recommending that the

Commission find probable cause to believe that violations occurred.

On April 29, after receiving the General Counsel' s Brief, counsel submitted a facsimile

tranission report for an April 16 counteroffer which counsel believed was sent, but which did

not reach this Office when it was originally FAXed. Attachment 1. The transmission repot is

dated April 16, 5:28 p.m., and includes the notation, "POSSIBLE ERROR CALL REMOTE."

Counsel also submitted a reply to the General Counsel's Brief on May 22. In the May 22 reply,

counsel further cited to the April 16 letter which he resubmitted for our consideration in lieu of a

formal reply brief. In the April 16 letter, counsel acknowledged the violations and blmesm thm

- on "'staff confusion, inadvertent errors and logistical complications," which he claimed have been

rectified.

EL DISMSIQM

Thi Office believe thug the ch c wmsm described aoew

Bdrielu bow maied. Counse produced evience that his office atteptd lo sudow

ouiofful by the clos of businem on April 16 as requested in ths Office's Aptl 14 1iw

IHWd s Office received the April 16conefer preprob"bec co uiimtr

hm bmr tIfunimd a md a Geaai Counsels Brief M wt~ hav ber m pai



so dmdefbi 3 ew

Aompt itn ftI Fdm&i xw ft

-asto"



3. Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date BY: Li .L=
Associate Gkeali Counsel

Attachments
1. April 16, 1998 Facsimile Transmission Report
2. May 22, 1998 Reply
3. Conciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned:
Kamau Philbert
Eric Brown

>1



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Friends for Jim McDermott
and Bill Dubay, as treasurer.

) UN 4678

[,q4f 0 4 ION c)

I. Marjorie V. Z ns, Secretary of the Federal Xlection

Coinission, do hereby certify that on June 25, 1998 the

Couuission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in NUR 4678:

1. Accept the Conciliation Agreement with
Friends for Jim McDermott and Bill Dubay, as
treasurer as reciadV in the General
Counsel's Report dated June 19, 1998.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letter, as
roec ne in the General Counsel' s Report
dated June 19, 1998.

Cmissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, Naakrry, and

Thoma voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attests

Rteceived in the Secretariat:s I
Cirlte to the Coissics: M
Deealine for votes I

sece-=arof the de e

km.,r Jam 22, 1"S
bar., Jihm 25, 1991 e

vfV



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. X43

July 2, 1998

CER1IED MAL

Ted Maness, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First St., S.E.
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 4678

Dear Mr. Maness:

This is in referenc to the cIoIpCaI nt you fldwith the Fedw erletion Commission on
October 2, 1997,9ocenn report filed lat by Fries for Jim McD a ma and FMends of Aim
McDermott.

The Com isso mud dud dwn was e man a believ Fas1 Ji '-'c M0 B m U d
its trurer violatd 2 U.S.C. if 434(aX2XAXi)9 434(aX2XAXIII) 434(*X)R@)
434(a)(2)(BXii) iMa 43% a irvid Otte Fedod w~sa - AE 197M, as

aeaIes om hse Ma lMw ON A w ( m 2$, 1"1.aam-
agemR Apeid by d6e rsup od was umqd by thdw M ,A

Comissonclosed die ftin d&s ouwn 3m 25a M A aof.(~
enclosd for youri - h - a

Enclosure

I " " . I - I 1 .. ., I .1 1110 nl. - - N * _



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. Z3

July 2, 1998

Robert F. Bauer,, Esq.
Christine Neville, Esq.
Perkins Coic LLP
607 Fourteenth St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-2011I

RE: MUR 4678
Friends for Jim McDermott md
Bill Dubayq as ftea
Friends of rim McDamo m
Charles M. ildliams, Umma

Deaw Mr. Bane and Ms. Neville:

On June 2591& the Federal Ebecio Conmniuuia aIepe -- ps in
aguenatm P 01 mi o bat oymu dimnts Filuads for Jim mcmou~ nd,
tinxin m odao f (~ii2 U.LC. if434(a)X2)XAWi).434(aX2&A)S,
434(aX(2X),() 434(mX2BX),) md 439(4) Air m 0 fGU FedlUmmASc
1971, a sminded (Oft Ace'). 7W--h--s Ceiim U&no macton in ft

of Ji''o Memot Clt ~It 4.Wiflo es #iier.e AcayIbd
he ~ -.

hk *09d

*A&toRAW a bd o 1d ow& a anm ans PA& NW4
as po*Is.WeUftle mv be pWcd ntep.M Nepal" bu A ulI



Rdut P.3m, -- f
Chib NsWW Beq.
Page

Enclosd you will find a cM~ of the filly excuted conciliation aItnu for Your fi0le
Pleane note tha th civil penalty is due within 30 days of the coniliation agreemmws effective
dat. If you have any q %rtiasples contac me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,.

Ai(-Attu4%
Eric S. Brown
Paralegal Specialist

Enclowre

A



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECION COMMSSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 4678

Friends for Jim Mc~ermtt and)
Bill Dubay, Treasurer)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized complaint by Ted Maness.

Tbe Commission found reason to believe that Friends for Jim McDermott and its tresurer,

("Respondents" or "Principal Committee') violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(aX2XAXi),,

434(aX2XAXiii), 434(aX2X(BXi), 434(aX2X(BXii), and 439(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having piI P 4 in informal

methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agre as

follows:

I . The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondents and the subjec to of this

prcedigand this are nthas the effect of an are ntentered pwuW lo 2 U.S.C.

§437S(aX4XAXi).

UI. Respondnt have had a reasna bleootntyt-

shookd be take in this naftr.

IV. The pertinent facts in this mate we as follows:

1. Friends for Jim McDermott is a principalcapin wm i~

maigof 2 U.S.C. 1431(5).

2. Bil Dubsy is the Vima of FIIUXs for JimMcen <



3. Friends of Jim McDermott is an atoidcommittee of Jim McDermott within

the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 43 1(6).

4. Charles M. William is the treasurer of Friends of Jim McDermott.

5. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") rqie

the treasurer of a principal campaign committee to file a preeclection report, no

later than the twelfth day before any election in which the candidate is seeking

election, which shall be complete as of the twentieth day before such general

election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(aX(2XAXi).

6. The Act requires that the treasurer of a principal campaign cmmitefile

qurtry reports no later than the fifteenth day after the last day of each quarter,

and the last quarterly report for the quarter ending on Deebr31 shall be filed

no late than January 31 of the following year. 2 U.S.C. I 434(aX(2XA)(ii).

7. The Act requires that in other than an election year, the tramu of a p~~

camaig comiteeshalfile a rewo covering the periods-@@ -7 Isml

and ending on June 30 by no later thus July 31. 2 U.S.C I 434(aX)(5)I)

8. The Act requires it~ in odr d= - election yew, d

amiqDeemer31, which dll be fSd w 1irdm~n I Ot

following calendar year. 2 U.S.C. I 434(aX(2XBXHi)

9. 11hre co mites odw dm prinipa talii

Io ab* mlt thirports to dw priacip WO ~
y



(N

V)

q0J

§ 432(f)(1). The candidate's principal capag -- mItt-e leceives, comRpiles,

and files such reports in accordance with the Act. 2 U.S.C. j 432Qf)(2).

10. A copy of each authorized committee's required reports must be filed with the

Secretary of State of the State in which the cniaeseeks election 2 U.S.C.

§ 439(a)(1), (2KB). A copy of any report required to be filed with the Secretary

of State shall be filed at the same time as the original report is filed. I11 C.F.R.

§ 108.5.

11. The 1995 Mid-YearItqport for both committees was due on July 31, 1995. The

Principal Cmitefiled this report on Setm r 11, I 1995,42 days late,

disclosing combined receipts of $49,454 am!disbur1ementsFof $21,745.

12. The 1995 Year End Report for both committee was due on Januay 31, 1996.

The Principal Committee filed this report on February 21, 1996, 21 days lat

disldosing combined.rcit ofS3 1,929 md dirnets of $10,02. The

Wasingiwa Sf Pu~ic Dicrlow Commniusireceism 410WOfObaqurt

on Februmy 20,1996.

13. TMe 1996 October Qinlty hdport 1K b oUm 001 IS

19M6 MON0*0 WUinOS O"S t

lookahn edigs o 4,9 S , W

14. The 1996 12 Day Puveinlw Iqicit he bh odt

249,1996. lMewiniglC b filed dis uport as IRW.#ft

101 opf t0# a * r 4q.17-
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15.Th 1996 Year End Report for both committees was due January 31, 1997. The

Principal Committee filed this report on February 25, 1997, 25 days late,

disclosing no receipts and combined disbursement of $678. The Washington

State Public Disclosure Commission received a copy of this repor on February

21,91997.

16. The 1997 Mid-Year Report for both committees was due July 31, 1997. The

Principal Committee filed this report on October 3, 1997, 64 days late, disclosing

combined receipts of $54,894 and disbursements of $21,773. The Washington

State Public Disclosure Commission received a copy of this repor on October 3,

1997.

V. Respondents failed to timely file the 1995 Mid-Year Report in violation of

2 U.S.C. § 434(aX2X(BXi); the 1995 Year End Report in violation of 2 U.S.C. j 434(aXt2XXU)

ad 439(a); the 1996 October Quarterly Report in violation of 2 U.S.C. I 434(aX(2XAXii); the

1996 12 Day PnW-Geeral Repot in violation of 2 U.S.C. j 434(aX(2XAX(i); te 1996 Yaw Bad

Rqaort in violaton of 2 U.S.C. §1 434(aX2XAXiii) ad 439(a); ad the 1997 bMidYew Iqxwt is

* I a h of 2 U.S.C. if 434(aX2XB8)iI) md 439(a).

VL Raamu ilp~a civil pmlty I* O F~ da Ek4

a( Fow Thouamd Five Hmdrd dollm ($4,50) pmmau to 2 U..C I 4?~ SMXA

VU. The Comsin, on requetof anycu fiiga2mli~aie U.S.C

#457SaXI) cownn t manu at lame herin or on its ow motion, iwi me ---ws'MF

~~~~o ts pe I hCo isin believe NII this ngrin traw



has been violated it may institute a civil action for relief in the United Sta DimWla Cowt fo

the District of Columbia.

VII. This arement, shall become effective as of the date that all prtie heret have

executed same and the Commisson has approved the entire areet

IX Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days from the dat thisagemn

becomes effective to comply with and implement the requirement contained in thisaremn

and to so notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agee entbtween the parties

on the matter raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or agree e nt, eihe IS&Written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not contained in this written

a g ree iG ijme ntshall be enforceable.

FOR THE CONMSSION:

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

&Y:_

FMt TME REPONDENTS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC. 20O63
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 3v 1998

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.
Christine Neville, Esq.
Perkins Coic LLP
607 Fourteenth St., N.W.
Washington,, DC 20005-2011

RE: MUR 4678

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Neville:

On June 2 5, 1998, the Commission accepted a Conciliation Agreement with Frends for
Jim McDermott and Bill Dubay, as treasure, (the "Committee") which included a $4,300 civil
penalty. The Committee submitted Check No. 2005 dated May 22,1998 for $4,000, Check
No. 2025 dated June 15, 1998 for $500, and Check No. 2034 dated June 24, 1998 for $50.
Therefore, the Committee overaid by £500.

Enclosed please find U.S. Treasury Check No. 3088 2369250 for $500, a rehud ofthi&
overpayment. Please feel free to call me at (202) 69441583 if you have any qu_-iomh-

Sincerely,

Eric S. Brwn

K 028v849,154

, 0730 96 95 K
000000000000 NO

Pay to
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